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SITE NUMBER: WA-IV-225.

ADDRESS: 18 East Water Street, Smithsburg, MD
OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: David E. Reed, 755/757, private
BUILDING DATE: mid-19th century

18 East Water Street is a north-facing, horizontally massed,
symmetrical, two-and-a-half-story, stone and frame, four-bay,
freestanding, residential structure resting on a stone foundation.
The building appears to have originally been a one-and-one-half-
story stone structure to which a second, frame story was added.
The second story was sheathed in artificial siding, although some
of it had been removed at the time of the survey, thus exposing the
structural system of the house. The standing seam metal, side
gable roof has two large corbelled brick, interior endwall
chimneys. The front facade has a slightly raised, hipped-roof
porch resting on a stone foundation. The porch supports and
railing appear to be recent replacements. The first floor has been
recently remodeled with the addition of a large bowed window of a
design found on many newly constructed houses in the town. The
east-bay entrance consists of a glazed and three-panel door topped
by a large stone lintel. Windows on the second floor are double-
hung, six-over-one lights. The building has a new, one-story brick
addition to the rear.

The building is set on original lot 61, a vacant lot at the
time the 1814 plat of the town was drawn. By 1875, there were
several buildings noted on the lot, including probably this one,
then owned by P.H. Long. The house is noted as a stone dwelling
with a frame rear addition, numbered 127 Water on the 1916 and 1923
Sanborns.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic
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Organization, the Development Period of Agricultural-Industrial
Transition, and falls within the Historic Period Theme of
Architecture, Landscape Architecture, and Community Planning.

Prepared by Julie Mueller, April 1991
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